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April 9,2025

Ms. Heather Kepler, Administrative Officer
Neptune Township Zoning Board of Adjustment
P.O.Box 1125

Neptune, NJ 07754-1125

Re:  Chervenak Bulk Variance (ZB 25/04)
404 West Concourse
Block 5306, Lot 9
Qur File: NTBA 25-03

Dear Ms. Kepler:

We have received and reviewed an application for the above referenced project and based
upon the submission, we find the application COMPLETE subject to payment of all required
application and escrow fees. Please schedule this application for next available meeting.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact our
office.

Very truly yours,

LEON S. AVAKIAN, INC.

-

e, 7
Matt Shafat, PL]E}

Board Engineer

o

MS: mes

cc: Monica Kowalski, Esq., Board Altormey
Jennifer Beahm, P.P., Board Planner
Mike Chervenak, Applicant
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Office of the Neptune Board of Adjustment
25 Neptune Blvd.
Neptune, New Jersey 07753
732-988-5200 Ext. 270
HKepler@neptunetownship.org

March 4, 2025

Re:  Application #ZB 25/04- Michael and Traci Chervinak
Application Deemed Administratively Incomplete ~ Zoning Board of Adjustment

Block(s) 5603, Lot{s} 9 — 404 Concourse West

Dear James Connor:

Upon review of your submitted application for 404 Concourse West, it has been determined that the
application is administratively incomplete due to incorrect or missing information.

Please review the attached document outlining the specific deficiencies. In order to proceed with the review
process, kindly submit the necessary corrections and/or additional documentation-as soon as possible.

If you have any questions regarding the required revisions, please fee! free fo contact our office for further
clarification. We appreciate your prompt attention to this matter.

Regards,

Heather Kepler

Citizen Board Administrator
Land Use Department
Township of Neptune

25 Neptune Blvd.

Neptune, New Jersey 07753
HKepler@NeptuneTownship.org
732-988-5200 Ext. 270




